TPS

Total Piping Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 525

Olean, NY 14760

Phone: (716) 372-0160
Fax:  (716) 372-1767

Website: http://tps.us

FOIL REQUEST
February 25, 2020

Subject: WATERMAIN MATERIALS PURCHASE CONTRACT
JANUARY 1,2020 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2021
PROJECT NO. 202000001

Please be advised that we are in receipt of your letter and documents dated February
24, 2020.

For year ending 2018 ECWA purchased $ 111,641.94 (1,227 units) of the Quick-Cam
Repair Clamp.

For year ending 2019 ECWA purchased $ 90,627.42 (916 units) of the Quick-Cam
Repair Clamp.

In January 2020 ECWA purchased $ 830.30 (10 units) of the Quick-Cam Repair Clamp
on PO# 8496-18 (Rel 60)

For above subject project the Quick-Cam Repair Clamp has been written out and not
considered as an equal.

Total Piping Solutions, Inc. is demanding an explanation as to why the Quick-Cam
Repair Clamp is no longer considered an equal, and upon whose decision was this
change made.

We look forward to your reply to this FOIL Request.

Regards,

Barbara J. Langenhan
Customer Service Manager
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